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Ottava, 10th April, 1906.

Sir,-

I have to acknowledge receipt of your letter of

March 27th. with reference to an alleged claim against Julia

Waucaush. The Department does not consent to interven

between lndians and their creditors in collection of accounts,

and your request cannot, therefore, be considered.

Your obedient servant,

Forhaan

Secretary.

Thos. Annett, Esq.,

Siddlemiss, Ont.

comme au dernier ou une autre
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